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ME~ORANDUM

Environmental Quality Council (EQC)

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT: Bond Forfeiture - Nicholls and Lewis Inc., 813ET

~
Attached is information relating to the failure of Nicholls and Lewis Inc. to reclaim the
land under 813ET.

I have determined that the bond for 813ET should be forfeited. I therefore seek your
approval to request that the Attorney General begin bond forfeiture proceedings.

Should you have any questions, please contact Don McKenzie, LQD Administrator.

cc: Mark Moxley, LQD District 2
John Burbridge, AG wi attachments
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